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Subject: Football Federation Delegation Meeting [SEC=OFFICIAL]
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OFFICIAL
Hi 

My name is  and I work at the Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet, in
the Office for Women.

Kaylene Zakharoff has been invited to attend a meeting with Football Australia and the Football
Federation Delegation on Thursday, 4 August at Parliament House. 

I am preparing information to support Kaylene’s attendance and was wondering if you have a
draft agenda that could be sent over to us?

Thank you.

Kind regards,

| Adviser, Engagement and Alliances, Office for Women
Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet
p: 
Ngunnawal Country, One National Circuit  Barton  ACT  2600  |  PO Box 6500  CANBERRA  ACT  2600
e. @pmc.gov.au  w. pmc.gov.au

   

 
The Department acknowledges the Traditional Custodians of Country throughout Australia
and their continuing connection to land, waters and community. We pay our respect to their
Cultures, Country and Elders both past and present.
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Ngunnawal Country, One National Circuit, Barton  ACT  2600 | PO Box 6500  Canberra  ACT 2600 
e @pmc.gov.au  w. pmc.gov.au 
 

 

The Department acknowledges and pays respect to the past, present and emerging Elders and Traditional 
Custodians of Country, and the continuation of cultural, spiritual and educational practices of Aboriginal 
and Torres Strait Islander peoples. 

 
 
 

s 22(1)(a)(ii)



From:  @pmc.gov.au> 
Sent: Monday, 26 September 2022 9:12 AM
To:  @footballaustralia.com.au>; 

@footballaustralia.com.au>
Cc  @pmc.gov.au>; @footballlaustralia.com.au
Subject: RE: football & follow-up [SEC=OFFICIAL]
 

OFFICIAL
Thanks   I just sent through the calendar invite with MS Teams dial in details. 

 

Kind regards
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 | Executive Assistant to Kaylene Zakharoff
Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet
p.   m.  
Ngunnawal Country, One National Circuit, Barton  ACT  2600 | PO Box 6500  Canberra  ACT 2600
e. @pmc.gov.au  w. pmc.gov.au
 

The Department acknowledges and pays respect to the past, present and emerging Elders and
Traditional Custodians of Country, and the continuation of cultural, spiritual and educational
practices of Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander peoples.

 
 

s 22(1)(a)(ii)
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From:  @pmc.gov.au> 
Sent: Monday, 19 September 2022 5:18 PM
To:  @footballaustralia.com.au>
Cc:  @pmc.gov.au>; @footballlaustralia.com.au; 

 @footballaustralia.com.au>
Subject: FW: football & follow-up [SEC=OFFICIAL]
 

OFFICIAL
Good afternoon 

Thank you for contacting us and sincere apologies for the delay in responding.

Kaylene has been traveling overseas on government business for the last couple of weeks so
we’ve been trying to catch up all of last week.

Kaylene would be delighted to meet and hear about the status of Legacy ’23 and its
implementation.   Here are some potential times/dates that are currently available in Kaylene’s
calendar for you to consider:

Monday 10 October 1 – 1:45 pm

Wednesday  12 October 10 – 10:45 am or 3 – 3:45 pm

Thursday 13 October 11 – 11:45 am

Tuesday 18 October 11 – 11:45 am

  

Please let me knof if any of these dates/times work for you and I will send through a calendar
invite.  Please note that Kaylene has asked me to extend this invite to  (A/g AS
Programs and Engagement Branch). 

Look forward to hearing from you.

 

Kind regards

 

 | Executive Assistant to Kaylene Zakharoff
Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet
p.   m.  
Ngunnawal Country, One National Circuit, Barton  ACT  2600 | PO Box 6500  Canberra  ACT 2600
e @pmc.gov.au  w. pmc.gov.au
 

The Department acknowledges and pays respect to the past, present and emerging Elders and
Traditional Custodians of Country, and the continuation of cultural, spiritual and educational
practices of Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander peoples.
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From:
To:
Cc: ; 
Subject: RE: Meeting - Football Delegation (Carla Wilshire) [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Tuesday, 2 August 2022 10:18:02 AM
Attachments: image009.png

image015.png
image004.png

OFFICIAL
Hi 
 
Thanks so much for your email and apologies for my late response.
 
Alison is going to be up at APH for a meeting that is meant to run from 9am – 9:45am so I’ll ask
her to meet yourself/Carla at the Committee Room (1R6). No need to escort her. J
 
Hopefully her 9am meeting won’t run over but I’ll let you know if anything changes.
 
Thanks again.  
 

 | a/g Executive Assistant to Alison Frame
Deputy Secretary | Social Policy Group
Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet
p. (  |  m. 
Ngunawal Country, One National Circuit  Barton  ACT  2600  |  PO Box 6500  CANBERRA  ACT 
2600
e. @pmc.gov.au  w. pmc.gov.au

The Department acknowledges and pays respect to the past, present and emerging Elders and
Traditional Custodians of Country, and the continuation of cultural, spiritual and educational
practices of Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander peoples.
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From:  @pmc.gov.au>
Date: Tuesday, 26 July 2022 at 9:51 am
To:  
Cc:  , 

@pmc.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Meeting - Football Delegation (Carla Wilshire) [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL
Hi 
 
Thanks so much for this! We really appreciate it!
10am – 10:30am is perfect. I’ve popped a placeholder in the diary.
 
Thanks so much again.
 

 | a/g Executive Assistant to Alison Frame
Deputy Secretary | Social Policy Group
Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet
p.  |  m. 
Ngunawal Country, One National Circuit  Barton  ACT  2600  |  PO Box 6500 
CANBERRA  ACT  2600
e. @pmc.gov.au  w. pmc.gov.au

The Department acknowledges and pays respect to the past, present and emerging Elders and
Traditional Custodians of Country, and the continuation of cultural, spiritual and educational
practices of Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander peoples.
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From:  @pmc.gov.au>
Date: Monday, 25 July 2022 at 4:37 pm
To:  >
Cc:  , 

@pmc.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Meeting - Football Delegation (Carla Wilshire) [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL
Hi 
 
Thanks so much for your email and so lovely to e-meet.
 
If at all possible, could the meeting take place in the morning sometime? I can

make between 8am – 10:30am work on the 4th of August.
So sorry to throw a curve ball into the works! Alison’s diary is a moving beast at the
moment.
 
Super happy to discuss.
 

 | a/g Executive Assistant to Alison Frame
Deputy Secretary | Social Policy Group
Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet
p.  |  m. 
Ngunawal Country, One National Circuit  Barton  ACT  2600  |  PO Box 6500 
CANBERRA  ACT  2600
e. @pmc.gov.au  w. pmc.gov.au

The Department acknowledges and pays respect to the past, present and emerging Elders and
Traditional Custodians of Country, and the continuation of cultural, spiritual and educational
practices of Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander peoples.
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Begin forwarded message:

From: "Frame, Alison" <Alison.Frame@pmc.gov.au>
Date: 21 July 2022 at 10:02:11 pm AEST
To: Carla Wilshire <carla.wilshire@
Subject: Re: Football Delegation

Thanks for your email Carla and keen to meet up in person soon too.
My EA is away this week but I have written her a note this week
requesting she try to find a time for this soon. 
 
I would be pleased to meet the delegation but worried I will be
disappointing after meeting with Ministers. Will they be ok meeting
with an official? It would be great to share ideas about promoting
Women’s sport for sure but sounds like they would be looking for a
broader conversation too which is good. Should I try and see if
someone from the PMO could join me? 
 
Warm regards, 
Alison 
 
Sent from my iPhone
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From: Zakharoff, Kaylene
To: Carla Wilshire
Subject: Re: Football Federation Delegation [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Wednesday, 14 September 2022 11:00:24 AM

Hi 

I’m out of the office and don’t have your number.

Can you call me on my mobile?

Kaylene Zakharoff | First Assistant Secretary | Office for Women
Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet
p.    |  m. 
Ngunnawal Country, One National Circuit, Barton  ACT  2600  |  PO Box 6500  CANBERRA  ACT 
2600
e. kaylene.zakharoff@pmc.gov.au  w. pmc.gov.au 

Sent from my iPhone

 

From: Zakharoff, Kaylene <Kaylene.Zakharoff@pmc.gov.au>
Date: Monday, 25 July 2022 at 1:22 pm
To: Carla Wilshire <carla.wilshire@
Cc:  @pmc.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Football Federation Delegation [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL
Hi Carla
 
No problem – happy to do that (my only real challenge last time was those tall
chairs J).
 
I’ll bring  with me if that’s ok to listen in.
 
Regards
 
KZ
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